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Q: Are the six sites listed in Appendix A the only locations requesting services or will you need services at 

the two facility locations mentioned? If so what are the addresses? The existing network has 1G 

bandwidth. Are we only bidding on 10G and 20G for growth? Would you allow a brief extension for the 

holidays? 

A: Please see Pages 23a, Appendix A, and the Projected Calendar of Events in the RFP: 

"With this RFP, PVUSD intends to maintain or increase current aggregate bandwidth to 

sites." 10,000Mbps is the current network speed. 10,000Mbps is the minimum required 

CIR. The deadline to submit proposals is 1/6/2023 at 3:00PM.   

 

Q: Hi, my question is if the district is open to EVPL, yes or no? 

A: Please see page 24h of the RFP: "The District will need to be able to differentiate between the 

various campuses in terms of traffic flow. This could be accomplished by multiple point‐to‐point 

physical links between the campuses and the District Office or MPLS or some other “partitioning” 

scheme. The Vendor should describe in detail how this will work in their proposal."   
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